
REQUEST FOR CHANGE 
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

Request Date 04/03/2015 Requested by North Peninsula Utilities Corporation (NPUC) 
Application for 
expansion of certificate 
(CIAC) (new 
wastewater line 

130209- extension charge) by 
Conference Date 04/16/2015 Item No 07 Docket No SU Title NPUC 

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11) 

[8] Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) June 2, 2015 

0 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason) 

0 Withdraw Item 

------------------

0 Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing) . By noon on regular 
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder. 

o File Revised Recommendation 

o Add Item to Published Agenda (sees. 120.525, F.S.) - issue Addendum and provide Notice 

Provide explanation: NPUC requested that the matter be deferred from the April 161
h agenda, so that 

representatives of the utility can re-engage with the staff. The company believes such further discussions will be 
in the best interests of the utility, the Commission, and the utility's customers.(See attached e-mail). 
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Jennifer Crawford 

From: 
Sent: 

John Wharton <JWharton@deanmead.com> 
Friday, April 03, 2015 10:28 AM 

To: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Doc.#130209: NPUC 

Jennifer, 

NPUC requests that this matter be deferred from the April161
h agenda so that representatives of the utility can re­

engage with the staff. The company believes such further discussions will be in the best interests of the utility, the 
Commission, and the utility's customers. 

If you need more information, please call me. 

Thank you. 

DEAN 
MEAD 

Dean Mead & Dunbar 

John L. Wharton 
Attorney at Law 
JWharton@deanmead.com 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-999-4100 · Fax 850-577-0095 
www.deanmead.com 

Orlando 1 Fort Pierce 1 Gainesville 1 Tallahassee 1 Viera/Melboume 

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: Thrs emarl is intended solely for the usc or the indrvidual lo whom rtrs addressed and rnay conlarn rnformahon that rs 
privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law If the reader or this ernarl is not the intended recipient or tile employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissernrnation. distnbution, or copyrng of thrs communication is 
strictly prohibited. It you ~lave received this communication in error. please delete this email. destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify us irnrnediately tJy 
telephone. Thank you 
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